
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 25-166 

18 March 2025 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting 

 

I am emailing you today to request information regarding your Anaesthetics 

Department for the below questions, 

 

1. Medical Agency Spend via Direct Engagement broken down in months & Grades. 

(Please note this is excluding any internal bank locums) 

2. Medical Agency Spend via NON-Direct Engagement broken down in months & 

Grades. (Please note this is excluding any internal bank locums) 

We have not used direct engagement agency spend in the anaesthetics department for the 

time period requested. 

 

Each section is listed below, 

 

     

Direct Engagement Spend 

    

Consultants Only  Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Pain Management £0 £0 £0 
Critical Care £0 £0 £0 

ICU £0 £0 £0 

    

Consultants Only  Jan-25 Feb-25  
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00  

Pain Management £0 £0  
Critical Care £0 £0  

ICU £0 £0  



 
 

    

    

SpR Only Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Pain Management £0 £0 £0 
Critical Care £0 £0 £0 

ICU £0 £0 £0 

    

SpR Only Jan-25 Feb-25  
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00  

Pain Management £0 £0  
Critical Care £0 £0  

ICU £0 £0  
    

      
NON DE Spend 

    

Consultants Only  Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Pain Management £0 £0 £0 
Critical Care £0 £0 £0 

ICU £0 £0 £0 

    

Consultants Only  Jan-25 Feb-25  
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00  

Pain Management £0 £0  
Critical Care £0 £0  

ICU £0 £0  
    

    

SpR Only Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 

Pain Management £0 £0 £0 
Critical Care £0 £0 £0 

ICU £0 £0 £0 

    

SpR Only Jan-25 Feb-25  
Anaesthetics £0.00 £0.00  

Pain Management £0 £0  
Critical Care £0 £0  

ICU £0 £0  
    



 
 

    

Department Contact's 

    

    

  
Rota 

Coordinator 
Service Manager Clinical Lead 

Anaesthetics * 
Lee Bradley, General 
Manager, 
lee.bradley2@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Claire Dowse, Consultant 
Anaesthetist, 
Claire.Dowse@uhbw.nhs.uk   

Pain Management * 
Lee Bradley, General 
Manager, 
lee.bradley2@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Charlotte Steeds, Consultant 
Anaesthetist, 
charlotte.steeds@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Critical Care * 

Stephen Elwell, Assistant 
General Manager, 
Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs
.uk  

Christopher Bourdeaux, 
Consultant Anaesthetist, 
Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nh
s.uk  

ICU * 

Stephen Elwell, Assistant 
General Manager, 
Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs
.uk  

Christopher Bourdeaux, 
Consultant Anaesthetist, 
Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nh
s.uk 

     
 

*Under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act, relating to a breach of Principle 1 of 

the Data Protection Act we are required to judge as to whether the disclosure of the 

information of less senior staff would be fair and reasonable to our employees. Guidance 

issued by the Information Commissioner states that this exemption will commonly apply to 

"lists and directories of staff" and we do not believe that disclosing names and contact details 

to a third party would be fair or reasonable; therefore we are withholding this information at this 

time. 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

mailto:lee.bradley2@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Claire.Dowse@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:lee.bradley2@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:charlotte.steeds@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Stephen.Elwell3@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Christopher.Bourdeaux@uhbw.nhs.uk


 
 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

